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In preparing bids, the Bidder shall take into consideration the following items.  Information 

shown herein supersedes requirements issued under previous date. 

 

The Bid Deadline has NOT changed and remains on Thursday, January 23, 2014 at 11:00 

a.m.  All proposals are to be received in the Purchasing Department, at 519 E. Badillo St., 

Covina, CA 91723, prior to the deadline. 

 

The Deadline for any additional questions is Thursday, January 16, 2013. 

 

 

This Addendum is in response to the following questions: 

 

1. Question: Is there a living wage ordinance for this contract, what are the pay rates currently? 

Does this proposal require prevailing wage compliance/living wage ordinance compliance? 

 

Clarification:  I grouped these two questions together because they are related.  See question 

2. regarding current pay rates. The Living Wage Ordinance and Prevailing Wage Compliance 

are not applicable with this type of service. 

 

2. Question: What are the billing rates for current service company? 

 

Clarification:  This question was addressed in the first addendum. The service does not exist 

exactly as requested in the RFP, therefore there is no exact comparison, approximately $20 

per hour. 

 

3. Question: does this proposal have a favorable to local vendor (within the city)? 

 

Clarification:  No, not as such. 
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4. Question: Does this proposal have a criteria of SBE/DBE/WBE/MBE participation? 

 

Clarification:  No. 

 

5. Question: Does the Certification of the Insurances Coverage from the insurance company 

can be served as the commitment for Insurance Coverage? 

 

Clarification:  Yes, if the certificate of insurance is in the amounts listed in the Security 

Services RFP evidencing that the insurance is in effect, and lists the District as an additional 

insured as well as providing that the District will receive Thirty (30) days cancellation 

notification. The contractor shall also submit the Workers Compensation Certification 

included in the bid prior to starting service. 

 

6. Question: Who is the incumbent provider? Is the incumbent company union? 

 

Clarification:  Corion Protective Services, Inc.  No, they are not a union. 

 

7. Question: Does this Proposal require two (2) guards in two (2) separate vehicles that patrol 

at same shift for different areas of 30 locations from school district? 

 

Clarification:  When I indicated two (2) nightly patrols, I meant that each of the thirty (30) 

sites in “Exhibit A” would be patrolled twice each night. A minimum of one Security Officer 

is required at all required times. The quantity needed should be determined by the Security 

Service as sufficient to provide coverage per the requirements of the RFP.  On weekends, 

each site should be visited a minimum of four (4) times each 24 hour day at random intervals. 

In addition to the random visits, an officer would respond to all intrusion calls. 

 

8. Question: How many years service cost proposal should this RFP be included? 

 

Clarification:  Quoted prices must stay in effect for one (1) year after award of bid and may 

be extended upon mutual consent of District and vendor for an additional four (4) one year 

periods in accordance with provisions contained in the Education Code, Sections 17596 (K-

12) and 81644 (Community Colleges).  A maximum price increase of 4% per month may be 

negotiated subject to existing market conditions. 

 

9. Question: What are the total hours for this contract? S/O’s work 8 hours a day every day of 

the week 1680 hour a week not including the 2 nightly patrols. 2 nightly patrols seven days a 

week are currently performed by one patrol S/O at all 30 locations? 8 hours a day 7 days a 

week 56 hours a week? Total hours=1736 a week 90272 a year? 

 

Clarification:  There are 14 holidays and 52 weekends, which total 118 days needing 24 

hour patrol service, 118 x 24 = 2,832. That leaves 247 days that will need 8 hour patrol 

service, 247 x 8 = 1,976 these two 2,832 + 1,976 = 4,808 total hours. 
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10. Question: Are there any permanent man guarding services? 

 

Clarification:  There is no permanent man guarding services working on site. There would 

be an officer on patrol only to all thirty (30) sites, unless there is an intrusion alarm. The 

officer would respond to any intrusion alarm during the patrol hours. 

 

11. Question: In the RFP document under BID FORM it states that The District will award 

based on item one (1) the base bid proposal. Is it the intention of the District to award this 

contract to the lowest bid? 

 

Clarification:  The bid will be awarded to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder.  

  

12. Question: Are you going to have a pre-bid meeting so we can get a better idea/understanding 

of your needs? 

 

Clarification:  No, we are not having a pre-bid meeting. 

 

13. Question: I wanted to clarify the total number of hours of security for the school district. Is it 

56 hour of foot patrols per location per week and also patrols at the locations? 

 

Clarification:  See question number nine (9). 

 

14. Question: How many copies other than the original proposal that you require to be 

submitted. 

 

Clarification:  Only the original proposal is required. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 

   

 


